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------------------From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Leo. 

Sandra Cooper <scooper@collingwood.ca> 
January-16-12 12:27 PM 
Leo Longo; Rick Lloyd 
Re: Celius 

Collus has included Corrine and Ron from A and B to review documents 
Aiso Davrd Mefadden, an er· cmc y expert reViewtng ottter eTectricity agreements. He is an independent 
attending Collus board meetings. 
John ehrholdt (sp) and John Rocx from KPMG have participated as the observer in all aspects including the 
financial part. They feel the agreement is very fair. The board's opinion from whispers provincially, small LDCs 
will be forced to amalgamate in a few short years . Better to be the one out front with the controls than 

Q e such as the gro · .make ti.~t decision. 
Leo I hope t his addresses your comments.. 

Mayor Cooper 

Sandra 

----~~~~-~-------------~-~-~-~--------~ 
Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

Sandra Cooper 
Mayor 

Town of Collingwood 
Office of the Mayor 
97 H urontario Street 
Box 157 
Collingwood, ON 
L9Y 3Z5 

Email: scooper@collingwood .ca 
Phone: 705.445.8451 ext 3226 

ililllm 
---- Original Message -----
From: Leo Longo [mailto:llongo@airdberlis.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 12:14 PM 
To: Sandra Cooper; Rick Lloyd 
Subject: Coitus 

I have reviewed the latest draft agreements. They contain proposed reps & warranties to be made by the 
Town and Services Board. I will review these to ensure the Town can make these statements. 
What I cannot comment on are the financial aspects of the deal. Has the Town received advice that it is 
receiving fair value? 
Happy to discuss with you. 
LFL 

Leo F. Longo 
Aird & Berlis LLP 
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Brookfield Place, Suite 1800 
Box 754, 181 Bay Street 
Toronto, Ontario M5J 2T9 
T:416-865-7778 
F :416-863-151 5 
E: llongo@airdberlis.com 

Certified Specialist - Municipal Law: 
Local Government & Land Use Planning and Development 

Sent from my B!ackBerry Wireless Device 
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----------------------------From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Partially . 

eo oogo 
ant.la - 6:12 2:39 PM 
scoop~r@co l l111gwood .ca ·· r oy ®t-c;H. , •u 1.1 • .:a' 

Re: Co us 

Ron and Corrme are advising Collus not the Town. I Just wa nt to note 1r ttlt::: Town's rnterests may not be 
Identica l to Callus. 
LFL 

Leo F. Longo 
Aird & Berlis LLP 
Brookfield Place, Suite 1800 
Box 754, 181 Bay Street 
Toronto, Ontario M5J 2T9 
T:416-865-7778 
F:416-863-1515 
E:llongo@airdberlis.com 

Certified Specialist - Municipal Law: 
Local Government & Land Use Planning and Development 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device 

----- Original Message -----
From : Sandra Cooper [mailto :scooper@collingwood .ca] 
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 12:26 PM 
To: Leo Longo; Rick Lloyd <rlloyd@collingwood.ca> 
Subject: Re: Coitus 

Leo: 
Callus has included Corrine and Ron from A and B to review documents. 
Also David Mcfadden, an electricity expert reviewing other electricity agreements. He is an independent 
attending Callus board meetings. 
John ehrholdt (sp) and John Rocx from KPMG have participated as the observer in all aspects including the 
financial part. They feel the agreement is very fair. The board's opinion from whispers provincially, small LDCs 
will be forced to amalgamate in a few short years. Better to be the one out front with the controls than 
someone such as the province make that decision. 
Leo I hope this addresses your comments. 

Mayor Cooper 

Sandra 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

Sandra Cooper 
Mayor 

Town of Collingwood 
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Office of the Mayor 
97 Hurontario Street 
Box 157 
Collingwood, ON 
L9Y 3Z5 

Email: scooper@collingwood.ca 
Phone: 705.445.8451 ext 3226 
Fax: 705.445.2448 

--- Original Message -----
From: Leo Longo [mailto:llongo@airdberlis.com} 
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 12:14 PM 
To: Sandra Cooper; Rick Lloyd 
Subject: Callus 

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
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Leo: 

· .. l , yd@collingwood.ca> 
January-16-12 4:47 PM 

o Longo; Sandr Coop 
1'c. us 

As always. I a reciate our counsel and SJ 1gge.stions a_s ey relate to our municipality. 

ARB0000234 

t respectfully want to respond c your one point abou Col!us and the~ not ne-cassan i.a th!! 
ame best Interests. he fact is ha the bes interest of the Towrl has n U18 Q;r-twig fi;;irce and ob1eci1ve for 
his en ire lnitia ive. Both the Mayor and I have be i part of ... re\-iew team along wi:tM ttte Beard that serves 

et the pleasure o Council 1t is also fmportan to recognize hat on a consistent basis C un ·. · ~aeen fuHy 
bnef ed and provided unanimous support to continue with this direction 
trus this addresses your po int 1n a satisfactory manner 

Regams, 
Rick 

From: Leo Longo [llongo@airdberlis.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 12:38 PM 
To: Sandra Cooper; Rick Lloyd 
Subject: Re: Callus 

Partially. 
Ron and Corrine are advising Celius, not the Town. I just want to note that the Town's interests may not be 
identical to Callus. 
LFL 

Leo F. Longo 
Aird & Berlis LLP 
Brookfield Place, Suite 1800 
Box 754, 181 Bay Street 
Toronto, Ontario M5J 2T9 
T :416-865-7778 
F:416-863-1515 
E: llongo@airdberlis.com 

Certified Specialist - Municipal Law: 
Local Government & Land Use Planning and Development 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device 

----- Original Message ---
From: Sandra Cooper [mailto:scooper@collingwood.ca] 
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 12:26 PM 
To: Leo Longo; Rick Lloyd <rlloyd@collingwood.ca> 
Subject: Re: Callus 

Leo: 
Celius has included Corrine and Ron from A and B to review documents. 
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

Email : scooper@collingwood.ca 
Phone: 705.445.8451 ext 3226 
Fax: 705.445.2448 

----- Original Message-----
From: Leo Longo [mailto:llongo@airdberlls. com] 
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
What I cannot comment on are the financial aspects of the deal. Has the Town recelved advice that it is 
receiving fa ir value? 
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
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Sara Almas 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ed; 

Leo Longo [llongo@.§l irdberlis.com] 
Tuesday, January 17, 20 I. 5 14 PM 
Ed Houghton 
Sara Almas; Kim Wingrove; John Mascarin 
Council By-Law Re CUS/Collus Share Purchase 
11730545_2.docx 

Here's an initial draft of a proposed authorizing Council by-law for your review and input. 

ARB0000234 

In particular, can you take a stab at drafting the "Whereas" clauses due to your intimate familiarity with this 
proposal. 

In addition, 1 assume that a report will need to be prepared for Council that addresses the transaction and 
attaches the draft agreements. Will you be preparing that report? 

Who handles the legal work for CUS? Will that person/firm be preparing the necessary corporate minute(s) 
authorizing the draft agreements from CUS's perspective? 

Please advise how John and I can assist in this matter. 

Regards, 
LFL 

Leo F. Longo 
Certified Specialist 
( ~ u icipal Law: Local Government & Land Use Planning and Development) 

T 416.865. 7778 
F 416.863.1515 
E Uongo@airdberl is.com 

Brookfield Place • 181 Bay Street 
Suite 1800 • Box 754 
Toronto ON • M5J 2T9 • Canada 
\ ''\'.''-" y,irtii: er 1 a e rr 

If ·~· - •i r.. i· ~in; · ~.!..- :. i;;;a j - ~ ,., :cros<•ft Cifi - ··1 ~ " "'.'.:." c:i:. .. ~ fcilc-;."n .. to 
• - ~nlo.:d ti·~:::;.,, 2 ·0- ~ iv~I ( r"L '~ icr:s.Jt , t> :1 a Compa)Jb' ilV Pack 
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BY-LAW No. 2012-XXX 
OF THE 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF COLLINGWOOD 

BEING A BY-LA.W TO AUTHORIZE THE ENTERING INTO AND EXECUTION 
OF A SHARE PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND A SHAREHOLDERS 

AGREEMENT WITH POWERSTREAM INC. RESPECTING THE 
COLLINGWOOD UTILITY SERVICES CORP. 

WHEREAS 

AND WHEREAS 

ARB0000234 

NOW THEREFORE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF 
COLLINGWOOD ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. THAT Report XXX be received . 

2. THAT The Mayor and Clerk be authorized to execute the Share Purchase 
Agreement and Shareholders Agreement with Powerstream Inc. respecting the 
purchase of shares of the Collingwood Utility Services Corp. once those agreements 
are in a form and content to the satisfaction of the Town's Solicitor. 

3. THAT Appropriate Town Staff and the Town Solicitor report back to Council as 
~ required as the conditions precedent to closing this transaction are addressed 

and, in any event, prior to the final closing of this share purchase transaction. 

4. THAT this By-law shall come into full force and effect on the date of final passage 
hereof at which time all By-laws and/or resolutions that are inconsistent with the 
provisions of this By-law and the same are hereby repealed or rescinded insofar as it 
is necessary to give effect to the provisions of this By-law. 

ENACTED AND PASSED this day of , 2012. 

MAYOR 

CLERK 

ARB0000234 



From: d Hough hton@collus.com> 
Sent: January-18-12 2·32 PM 
To: ~o Longo 
Subject: Fwd' Emailing: Docfile.doc 

Docfi le.doc; ATI00001 .. htm Attachments: 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Shirley Houghton <shirley.houghton@gmail.com> 
Date: 18 January, 2012 1 :19:59 PM EST 
To: Ed Houghton <ehoughtonr@collus.com> 
Subject: Emailing: J)ocfile.doc 

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 

Docfile.doc 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent 
sending or receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail 
security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 

1 
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WHEREAS Collingwood Utility Services Inc. ("CUS") is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the 
Corporation of the Town of Collingwood (the "Town"); 

AND WHEREAS COLLUS Power Corp. ("COLLUS") is a wholly-owned subsidiary of 
CUS; 

AND WHEREAS the Town, as sole Shareholders of CUS, wish to approve the sale of 
50% of CUS shares to PowerStream Inc. ("PowerStream"), substantially in the form of 
the draft Share Purchase Agreement and a Unanimous Shareholders Agreement, 
approved by CUS; 

AND WHEREAS the Town, as sole Shareholders of CUS, has been informed of the 
principal terms and provisions of the Share Purchase Agreement and Unanimous 
Shareholders Agreement, and it is in the interest of the Town and GUS to enter into the 
Share Purchase Agreement and the Unanimous Shareholders Agreement, and to 
approve the transaction contemplated thereby; · 

NOW THEREFORE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF 
COLLINGWOOD ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. THAT report XXX be received. 

2. THAT the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to execute the Share Purchase 
Agreement and Unanimous Shareholders Agreement with Powerstream 
respecting the purchase of shares of CUS, once those agreements are in a form 
and content to the satisfaction of the Mayor. 

3. THAT the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to execute or deliver all other 
documents, notices, certificates to be signed and/or delivered under or in 
connection with the Share Purchase Agreement or Unanimous Shareholders 
Agreement; and 

4. THAT this By-law shall come into full force and effect on the date of final 
passage hereof at wh1ch time all By-laws and/or resolutions that are inconsistent 
with the provisions of this By-law and the same are hereby repealed or rescinded 
insofar as it is necessary to give effect to the provisions of this By-law. 

ENACTED AND PASSED this day of , 2012. 

MAYOR 

CLERK 

ARB0000234 
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From: 
Sent: 

Leo Longo 
January-18-12 3:18 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

'Sandra Cooper'; 'Rick Lloyd'; 'Kim Wingrove '; 'Sara Almas'; 'Ed Houghtpn' 
John Mascarin; Ron Clark; Corrine Kennedy 

Subject: Draft By-Law 
Attachments: 11730545_3.docx 

To All ; 

F\.Wther .lilLJf ao.nference call this afternoon, leas& 
Qls..cu . .c. 

~ arre ett, 1s y-law wi l not crte an statute 

I If ave left 1n .,.,,,,..,...,,.,_11 4 tlf ne by-1aw. tf it ;~-felt 
remoi.i ~ 

Regards, 
LFL 

Leo F. Longo 
Certified Specialist 

with] 

(Municipal Law: Local Government & Land Use Planning and Development) 

T 416 .865.777$ 
F 416.863.1515 
E llonqo@airdberlis.com 

Brookfield Place • 181 Bay Street 
Suite 1800 • Box 754 
Toronto ON • M5J 2T9 • Canada 
www.airdberl is.com 

AlRD & B ERLIS I.LP 

tf you ;:ire having issues opening ci Jo.iiit:• ,.,,,r,F" C ! .:. 11- ·111 --- -:: e; click ori the f !lowing link to 
download the Office 2001· converter from " 1~ r :1 icrosoftv-veb lte: Compatibil ity Pack 

A•1y «dvlc~ cont~1r.aci in lhis r..:-.rr r.i unication, rncl:ict:ng any t ra~fo . "" ·~ 1nay be 1~ ~ =- US t3X 
advk~e 1s not l r> tE;n~ fd or , 't.!-n 10 ; u~ and cannot be 1 1~ fnr ihe ~lllflOSe cl (I) ... 11 '=il!IO r <?.il\" " -
under the lnter1'3! R • 1 1~ - 1: cte: or (I' o• n;oting. rnark"1ting 1:1r fF-;Jmn•w 1dlng · a o hilr PMI') ~ 1y 
tr.insactio11 or lier i:dr · ed in this c r." mur1ication. 

~Please consider the environment before prln.tlng this email. 
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BY-LAW No. 2012-XXX 
OF THE 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF COLLINGWOOD 

BEING A BY-LAW TO AUTHORIZE THE ENTERING INTO AND EXECUTION 
OF A SHARE PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND A SHAREHOLDERS 

AGREEMENT WITH POWERSTREAM INC. RESPECTING THE 
COLLINGWOOD UTJLITY SERVICES CORP. AND THE RELATED 

CORPORATE REQUIREMENTS OF THE COLLINGWOOD UTILITY SERVICES 
CORP. 

ARB0000234 

WHEREAS Collingwqod Utility Services Corp. ("CUS") is wholly-owned by the Corporation 
of the Town of Col !ing-;,vood (the 'Town"); 

AND WHEREAS COLLUS Power Corp. ("COLLUS") is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CUS; 

AND WHEREAS the Town, as the sole shareholder of CUS, wishes to approve the sale of 
50% of GUS shares to PowerStream Inc. ("PowerStream"), substantially in the form of the 
draft Share Purchase Agreement and Unanimous Shareholders Agreement, approved by 
CUS; 

AND WHEREAS the Town, as the sole sh_areholder of CUS, has been informed of the 
principal terms and provisions of the Share Purchase Agreement and Unanimous 
Shareholders Agreement, and it is in the interest of the Town and CUS to enter into the 
Share Purchase Agreement and the Unanimous Shareholders Agreement, and to approve 
the transaction contemplated thereby; 

NOW THEREFORE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF 
COLLINGWOOD ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. THAT Report No. CA0~20 1 2-007 be received. 

2. THAT the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to execute the Share Purchase 
Agreement and Unanimous Shareholders Agreement with Powerstream respecting 
the purchase of shares of CUS, once those agreements are in a form and content to 
the satisfaction of the Mayor. 

3. THAT the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to take all necessary steps and execute 
and/or deliver all other documents, notices, certificates to be signed and/or delivered 
under or ln connection with aforesaid CUS share purchase in accordance with the 
Share Purchase Agreement and Unanimous Shareholders Agreement. 

4. THAT Appropriate Town Staff and the Town Solicitor report back to Council as 
required as the conditions precedent to closing this transaction are addressed 
and, in any. eve.nt, prior to the final closing of this share purchase transaction . 

5. THAT this By-law shall come into full force and effect on the date of final passage 
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
11730545.3 

BL2012- xxx 111 
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Sara Almas 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

To All; 

Leo Longo [llongo@aird.berlis.com} 
Thursday, i.J cwu.a.ry 19, .d) 12. 7: 1 B A 
Kim Wingrove; Sara Atmas 
Ed Houghton 
Re: strategic partnership by-law 

ARB0000234 

The mayor directed yesterday t hat t he by-law not conta in a "stat utory reference" whereas clause. Accordingly, we have 
not drafted one. 

The "and the same" is in the Town's usual final clause and is appropriate. 

LFL 

Leo F. Longo 
Aird & Berlis LLP 
Brookfield Place, Suite 1800 
Box,754, 181 Bay Street 

Toronto, Ontar io MSJ 2T9 

T:416-865-7778 
F:416-863-1515 
E:llongo@airdberl is.com 

Cert ified Specialist - Municipal Law: 

Loca l Government & Land Use Pl anning and Development 

Sent from my Black Berry W ireless Device 

From: Kim Wingrove [malHo:kwinq rove@collingwood.~a] 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 07:07 AM 
To: Sara Almas <sa!mas@collingwood.ca> 
Cc: Ed Houghton <ehoughton@collus.cqm> i Leo Longo 
Subject: strategic partnership by-law 

Sara, attached Is the draft by-law for inclusion In the Jan 23 council agenda. I have highlighted 2 areas. One, a holding 
spot for the Whereas clause that provides the statutory authority for the transaction. I believe this is coming from Aird 
and Berlis. I also highlighted "and the same" text in the last paragraph. Not sure what that means and wanted 
confirmation that it is correct. 

Kim 

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
COLLINGWOOD UTILITY SERVICES CORP. AND THE RELATED 

CORPORATE REQUIREMENTS OF THE COLLINGWOOD UTILITY SERVICES 
CORP. 

WHEREAS Collingwood Utility Services Corp. is wholly-owned by the Corporation of the 
Town of Collingwood (the "Town"); 

AND WHEREAS COLLUS Power Corp. ("COLLUS") is a wholly-owned subsidiary of 
Collingwood Utility Services Corp.; 

AND WHEREAS the Town, as the sole shareholder of Collingwood Utility Services Corp., 
wishes to approve the sale of 50% of Collingwood Utility Services Corp. shares to 
PowerStream Inc., substantially in the form of the draft Share Purchase Agreement and 
Unanimous Shareholders Agreement, approved by Collingwood Utility Services Corp.; 

~ND WHEREA'.S'(statutory authority text.--) 

ARB0000234 

AND WHEREAS the Town, as the sole shareholder of Collingwood Utility Services Corp., 
has been informed of the principal terms and provisions of the Share Purchase Agreement 
and Unanimous Shareholders Agreement, and it is in the interest of the Town and 
Collingwood Utility Services Corp. to enter into the Share Purchase Agreement and the 
Unanimous Shareholders Agreement, and to approve the transaction contemplated thereby; 

NOW THEREFORE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF 
COLLINGWOOD ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. THAT Report No. CA0-2012-001 be received. 

2. THAT the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to execute the Share Purchase 
Agreement and Unanimous Shareholders Agreement with PowerStream respecting 
the purchase of shares of Collingwood Utility Services Corp., once those 
agreements are in a form and content to the satisfaction of the Mayor. 

3. THATthe Mayor and Clerk be authorized to take all necessary steps and execute 
and/or deliver all other documents, notices, certificates to be signed and/or delivered 
under or in connection with aforesaid Collingwood Utility Services Corp. share 
purchase in accordance with the Share Purchase Agreement and Unanimous 
Shareholders Agreement. 

4. THAT this By-law shall come into full force and effect on the date of final passage 
hereof at which time all By-Jaws and/or resolutions that are inconsistent with the 
provisions of this By-Jaw and he· same are hereby repealed or rescinded insofar as it 
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

Corrine; 

Leo Longo 
January-19-12 1:08 PM 
Corrine Kennedy 
John Mascarin; Ron Clark; 'salmas@collingwood.ca' 
Re: Draft By-Law 

I think they need th ls to go out with the Agenda this afternoon. I have copied the Clerk so that she is aware of this. 
LFL 

Leo F. Longo 

Aird & Berlis LLP 
Brookfield Place, Suite 1800 
Box 754, 181 Bay Street 

Toronto, Ontario MSJ 2T9 
T:416-865-7778 
F:416-863-1515 
E:llongo@airdberlis.com 

Certified Specialist - Municipal Law: 
local Government & Land Use Planning and Development 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device 

From: Corrine Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 12:46 PM 
To: Leo Longo 
Cc: John Mascarin; Ron Clark 
Subject: RE: Dra~ By-Law 

ARB0000234 

After some further discussion w th Ed and Ron. and in ~art to make sure we're covared all bases with 
respect to authorizing at the front · d o fhis tra.nsacbon and don\ ha\le to SQ back, I Slffl ~Ing on some 
revisio~ to the bylaw For you review. I hope to tum 1t to you as ~rly as possible ti is afternoon. Hope that 
work- for you, but please le m~ know ff ymi Ji.ave any eoneems about that approach. 

Thanks very much, 
Corrine 

From: Leo Longo 
Sent: January 18, 2012 3:18 PM 
To: 'Sandra Cooper'; Rick Lloyd; Kim Wingrove; Sara Almas; 'Ed Houghton' 
Cc: John Mascarln; Ron Clark; Corrine Kennedy 
Subject: Draft By-Law 

To All; 

1 

ARB0000234 



ARB0000234 

Further to our conference call this afternoon, please see the revised draft that incorporates much of what was 
discussed. 

As directed, this by-law will not cite any statutory provisions within its "Whereas" clauses. 

I have left in section 4, of the by-law. If it is felt that such provision is unnecessary or undesirable, you can 
remove it. 

Regards, 
LFL 

Leo F. Longo 
Certified Specia list 
{Municipal Law: Local Government & Land Use Planning and Development) 

T 416.865.7778 
F 416.863.1515 
E llongo@alrdberlis.com 

Brookfield Place • 181 Bay Street 
Suite 1800 • Box 754 
Toronto ON • M5J 2T9 • Canada 
www.a!rdberl is. com 

-----··~·""·"·· · · •>>''"'"' • "' 

AIRD & BERL1$ U? 

If you are having ir;;;;ues opening :'i: Microsoft Office fi !e plea:>e click on the follcwil1g !Ink to 
download the Office 2007 tociypn.w frcm the Micro$Oft web si!e: Compatibility Pack 

Tr1i ~ message rnav contain x nft<:lential <.md/(~r privileged !i1fmm?lkir, f}nd Is in<eodeJ \ln!y for the individ11a! 
f:r::::f;td. lf y:xu.:::re noi. lhe n5rned adtires~ee you stioUlli ~t~{ d1·~~:;;1:m~.f1~j :~~~ 1 distribute Or copy this Qfn$ ] . Pf:~«ise 
nc·tify :}·H se11der irr me:di;.if'3ly by ::;.!h:'iii ff you i1~ve :m¢::;; :·~;:~_::~i ;;~1~s :~.tF~<:d by i1)1S~.Q~e::~r:d. ;~1.~ete thls ~w:~i! f·rotn 
your :~w·~~ti,):;~t Ai rd.~% Berli~ tl.P may monitor. ret:lin ;)ni?~;\'.<: :hiA~fr~:r::n1 ~ll . -~.:h?.H ~i.~;, :': .f:r~~ ! ~ ?.:k~,11 ~:;t:·ti i ~..:)~ be 
~1:~~~r.~~)i!-';·:.~j to be setA.:re or ~~1'i'·~~-r~.rree as fnfor::r:.aHcn i::r»A~J- _ tr.:~·=/t~-e r t~epted : · cCf: ··:;t~-£:-::~A lost. :~;;:stroyed . -~;:_:-~JvB 
~~~te ~~ r L ~cornplete·. or t Cfi t3i:i ·;>in rses. -~~k:ith~z::: Aird & Bi.i1iis LLP no( the se r,Cer: i.~1er!::-'(ore, acccpls n~bWty fer 
any srmrs or <>m!s~..lo:~ s it, the cori16nts of this messagt-. which ~ri3e £15 a result of $.:?:~=~/. \ l : t·~~-~-rn istion . 

~Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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.... _________________________ _ 
Frc;>m: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ood afternoon Ms. 

Corrine Kennedy 
January-19-12 4:05 PM 
'salmas@collingwood.ca' 
John Mascarin; Ron Clark; Leo Longo 
RE: Draft By~ Law 

Bylaw for Collingwood.DOCX 

r=L1rther to Lso·s email rrom earlier th moon, please find attached a revrsed version of the bytaw with 
re& ect to he rStream transactfillL Please lel mP. know 1f you have an ouestin a.Pvl.l\ the 
draft 

Best regards, 
Corrine 

Corrine E. Kennedy, M.A. , LL.B. 

T 416.865.7709 
F 416.863.1515 
E ckennedy@airdberlis.com 

Brookfield Place · 181 Bay Street 
Suite 1800 • Box 754 
Toronto ON· M5J 2T9 · Canada 
\WNiJ .alrdberlis.com 

!f you are having issues o!)Brilng a Microsoft Office fiie pia.ase click on 1 ·- following lfnk to 
e ~lo-:d ' 1e Office 2007 conL1t ~"om '·,s Microscft web site: CompatibH!tv Pack 

Any i."dvice e--rt<\:ned in this conimunic!ltion, ;ncludmg <iny at' ~ti ts, ihle1 may . 1 terpretsd as US tax 
;,cvlr,e is not 1nt,,·nded or wrltt;m to be L!~ed . r d c;;nnot I.le l!!l, 1111 ' p;r--r ~ -r 1 voidihlJ penalties 
unde.r the ln lernai "1 ue. Co,;~,: or (I ;_) pr'»n<>ttno. "" r•,eting or f;)":::.°!lrnrn..,111~lri 11·1 nn1'.)!her party any 
1 r. 1\i1 1 or rn::er • c:lr•>SS~d !J) th it; conw 11f'\I• t1.c,11 

~Please consider the environment before printing th is em all. 

From: Leo Longo 
Sent: January 19, 2012 1 ~08 PM 
To: Corrine Kennedy' 
Cc: John Mascarfn; Ron Clark; 'salmas@collingwood.ca' 
Subject: Re: Draft By-Law 
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Corrine; 
l think they need this to go out with the Agenda this afternoon. I have copied the Clerk so that she is aware of th is. 
LFL 

Leo F. Longo 
Aird & Berlis LLP 
Brookfield Place, Suite 1800 
Box 754, 181 Bay Street 
Toronto, Ontario MSJ 2T9 
T:416-865-7778 
F:416-863-151S 
E:llongo@airdberlis.com 

Certified Specialist - Municipal Law: 
Local Government & Land Use Planning and Development 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Devfce 

From: Corrine Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 12:46 PM 
To: Leo Longo 
Cc: John Mascarin; Ron Clark 
Sl.fl>ject: RE: Draft By-Law 

Hi Leo, 

ARB0000234 

After some further discussion with Ed and Ron, and in an effort to make sure we're covered all bases with 
respect to authorizing at the front end of this transaction and don't have to go back, I am working on some 
revisions to the bylaw for your review. I hope to turn it to you as early as possible this afternoon. Hope that 
works for you, but please let me know if you have any concerns about that approach. 

Thanks very much , 
Corrine 

From: Leo Longo 
Sent: January 18, 2012 3:18 PM 
To: 'Sandra Cooper'; Rick Lloyd; Kfm Wingrove; Sara Almas; 'Ed Houghton' 
Cc: John Mascarin; Ron Clark; Corrine Kennedy 
Subject: Draft By-Law 

To All; 

Further to our conference call this afternoon, please see the revised draft that incorporates much of what was 
discussed. 

As directed, this by-law will not cite any statutory provisions within its "Whereas" clauses . 

I have left in section 4 of the by-law. If it is felt that such provision is unnecessary or undesirable, you can 
remove it. 

Regards, 
LFL 
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L.eo F. Longo 
Certified Specialist 
(Municipal Law: Local Government & Land Use Planning and Development) 

T 416.865.7778 
F 416.863.1515 
E llongo@airdberlis .. com 

Brookfield Place • 181 Bay Street 
Suite 1800 • Box 754 
Toronto ON · M5J 2T9 ° Canada 
\/\!WW .airdberl is.cq_m. 

If you are having issues ~..,-"n ing a Microsof t Office file piease click on the fol!owlng link to 
download the Office -:001 ' nverter from tile M1 rciscfi web srte: Competlbilitv Pack 

Any ·Mc c:r.>nt;ii1r ed in thi• ···m un>··· ti 1 lndudin(; any ·· tt ··l'lments, w11rd 1 •'l'i "Y t'l :11r~1p 1 l-Je• US lax 
· ·s 11:11111.:nded ·1l1' im bi~ -d. 11d c;;m!Qt ~ 1-1 :ed, for 111.;; pu~~ o1 (IJ nv~ld lng nalties 

"nq~t I ~1ni11rne f ~· -nl-4!C:>~E; Ol' [ill"P"llfl'l i:>ti!i[) ITTil<'~u or '!lml l~C::.11~1ct1Nll l'ier party any 
r:.""U>tliOJ i!lt '51'!!> .!clu;c;:s.=U ,,, II~ :;QJttn1Ul~ l!JllJ)1~. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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BY-LAW No. 2012-XXX 
OF THE 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF COLLINGWOOD 

BEING A BY-LAW TO AUTHORIZE THE ENTERING INTO AND EXECUTION 
OF A SHARE PURCHASE AGREEMENT RESPECTING THE SALE OF THE 

SHARES OF THE TOWN OF COLLINGWOOD (THE "TOWN") IN 
COLLINGWOOD UTILITY SERVICES CORP. ("CUS") TO POWERSTREAM 

INC., A SHAREHOLDERS AGREEMENT IN RESPECT OF CUS AND . 
RELATED MA TIERS 

WHEREAS CUS is wholly owned by the Town; 

ARB0000234 

AND WHEREAS each of Collus Power Corp. ("Collus") , Collus Energy Corp. ("Energy") and 
Callus Solutions Corp. ("Solutions") is a wholly owned subsidiary of CUS (collectively, 
Callus, Energy and Solutions are referred to as the "Subsidiaries"); 

AND WHEREAS the Town, as the sole shareholder of CUS, wishes to approve a 
transaction (the "Transaction") wherein the Town will sell of 50% of its shares in the issued 
capital of CUS (the "Shares") to PowerStream Inc. ("PowerStream"), pursuant to an 
agreement substantially in the form of a draft share purchase agreement (the "Share 
Purchase Agreement") and enter into an agreement respecting the governance, 
shareholdings and related matters of and regarding CUS substantially in the form of a draft 
unanimous shareholders agreement (the "Unanimous Shareholders Agreement"), each of 
the draft Share Purchase Agreement and the draft Unanimous Shareholder Agreement 
having been approved by CUS; 

AND WHEREAS the Town, as the sole shareholder of CUS, has been provided copies of 
the draft Share Purchase Agreement and the draft Unanimous Shareholders Agreement, 
and it is in the interest of the Town and CUS to enter into the Snare Purchase Agreement 
and the Unanimous Shareholders Agreement, and to approve the Transaction 
contemplated thereby; 

AND WHEREAS the closing of the Transaction and related actions will take place following 
the fulfillment of and completion of certain conditions precedent set out in the Share 
Purchase Agreement; 

NOW THEREFORE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF 
COLLINGWOOD ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. THAT Report No. CA0-2012-007 be received. 

2. THAT the Town (i) enter into the Share Purchase Agreement a.nQ.t-Ae Unenim.aus 
Shareholders Agreement with PowerStream. e nose agreements are ln a form 
a.ncl eo11tent eetff* · oit' ne M~or, 1ncfudlng such ·changes as he Mayor 
may constder reasonab le or nee-= y or desirable for the purpose of rvin effect 
to hfe By=taw or as may be requ ireCI to complete the transac ions contemplated by 
the Share Purchase Agreement and the Unanimous Shareholders Agreement, and 
(ii) sell the Shares to PowerStream. 

3. THAT the Mayor or the Clerk be authorized , for and on behalf of the Town , to 
execute the Share Purchase Agreement and the Shareholders Agreement and to 
execute all documentation necessary to effect the sale of the Shares to 
PowerStream. 

4. THAT the Mayor or the Clerk, on behalf of the Town , pe authorized to undertake all 
of the following actions, where required, as contemplated by the Share Purchase 
Agreement and Unanimous Shareholders Agreement for the purposes of completing 
the Transaction: 

a. arrange financing and execute any security documentation or other 
resolutions required in respect of the same; 

b: authorize and file a.rticles of amendment to (i) change the number of directors 
authorized for CUS and/or the Subsidiaries and (ii) to change the corporate 
name of each of the same, 
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c. amend by-laws, and update corporate filings as needed in respect of CUS 
and the Subsidiaries; 

d. amend and enter into service ?greements among the Town, CUS and the 
Subsidiaries; 

e. authorize dividends to be declared and paid by CUS and the Subsidiaries; 
and 

f. authorize the repayment of moneys owed to the Town by COLLUS in 
connection with the redemption of a promissory note; 

ARB0000234 

5. THAT the Mayor or the Clerk be authorized, for and on behalf of the Town, to take 
all necessary or appropriate steps and execute and/or deliver all other documents, 
notices, certificates to be signed and/or delivered under or in connection with the 
Transaction in accordance with the Share Purchase Agreement and Unanimous 
Shareholders Agreement, or to give effect to the provisions thereof, and to effect the 
actions listed in paragraph 4 of this By-law, as n~quired , or otherwise as the Mayor 
may, in her reasonable discretion, consider necessary or desirable for the purpose 
of giving effect to. this By-law and completing the Transaction. 

-
6. THAT appropriate Town Staff and the Town Solicitor report back to. Council as 

required as the conditions precedent to closing this transaction are addressed 
and, in any event, prior to the final closing of the Transaction. 

5. THAT this By-law shall come into full force and effect on the date of fina! passage 
hereof at which time all By-laws and/or resolutions that are inconsistent with the 
provisions of this By-law and the same are hereby repealed or rescinded insofar as it 
is necessary to give effect to the provisions of this By-law. 

ENACTED .AND PASSED this day of , 2012. 

MAYOR 

CLERK 
11 741870:.3 
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Sara Almas 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Sara & Megan: 

Ed Houghton 
Thursday, ~anuary ~ . 2'01 2 6:29 PM 
Sara Almas; Megan SchO!lenberger 
Kim Wingrove; Sandra Cooper; Rick Lloyd; Dean Muncaster / 
Strategic Partnership By-Law 
Strategic Partnership Bylaw for Collingwood (3).docx 

ARB0000234 

Please find attached the "final" by-law with respect to the Strategic Partnership. As you will note there is no By-Law 
number and as well we have quoted Kim's Staff Report as CA0-2012-007 and this needs to be confirmed with Kim. 

Thanks and sorry for the late changes. I believe that this version is much better than the previous one. 

Regards ............ Ed 

Mr. Ed Houghton, President&: CEO 

Collingwood Utility Services Corp. 
P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road 
Collingwood, ON 
L9Y3ZS 
Phone: 705-445-1800, 2222 
Fax:?OS-445-2549 
Email: ehoughton@collus.com 

Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and may contain information 
which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution or copying this 
message is strictly prohibited If you received this in error, please notify the sender and delete the original message and attachments. 
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ESY·LAW No. 2012 .. :xxx 
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
COLLINGWOOD UTILITY SERVJCES CORP. ("CUS") TO POWERSTREAM 

INC., A SHAREHOLDERS AGREEMENT IN RESPECT OF CUS AND 
RELATED MA TIERS 

WHEREAS CUS is wholly owned by the Town; 

AND WHEREAS each of Callus Power Corp. ("Callus"), Callus Energy Corp. ("Energy") and 
Callus Solutions Corp. ("Solutions") is a wholly owned subsidiary of GUS (collectively, 
Callus, Energy and Solutions are referred to as the "Subsidiaries"); 

AND WHEREAS the Town, as the sole shareholder of CUS, wishes to approve a 
transaction (the 'Transaction") wherein the Town will sell 50% of its shares in the issued 
capital of GUS (the "Shares") to PowerStream Inc. ("PowerStream"), pursuant to a share 
purchase agreement (the "Share Purchase Agreement") and enter into an agreement 
respecting the governance, shareholdings and related matters of and regarding GUS (the 
"Unanimous Shareholders Agreement"), each of the draft Share Purchase Agreement and 
the Unanimous Shareholder Agreement having been provided to Council and approved by 
GUS; 

AND WHEREAS it is in the interest of the Town and CUS to enter into the Share Purchase 
Agreement, to approve the Transaction contemplated thereby, and following the fulfillment 
of and completion of certain conditions precedent set out therein , sell the Shares and enter 
into the Unanimous Shareholders Agreement, 

ARB0000234 

NOW THEREFORE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF 
COLLINGWOOD ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. THAT Report No. CA0-2012-007 be received . 

2. THATthe Town enter into the Share Purchase Agreement and the Unanimous 
Shareholders Agreement with PowerStream, once those agreements are in a form 
and content to the satisfaction of the Mayor. 

3. THAT the Mayor or the Clerk be authorized, for and on behalf of the Town, to 
execute the Share Purchase Agreement and the Unanimous Shareholders 
Agreement, with such changes as they may consider reasonable , and to execute all 
documentation necessary to effect the sale of the Shares to PowerStream, the 
Transaction and this By-law, including without limitation approve financing , authorize 
and file articles of amendment, amend bylaws, amend and enter into service 
agreements between the Town and CUS or its Subsidiaries, authorize dividends to 
be declared and paid by CUS and the Subsidiaries and authorize repayment of debt 
under the outstanding promissory note issued to the Town by Callus. 

4, THAT this By-law shall come into full force and effect on the date of final passage 
hereof at wh ich time al! By-laws and/or resolutions that are inconsistent with the 
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
11 741870.5 

BL2012· xxx 212 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ron Clark 
January-19-12 6:34 PM 
Leo Longo 
FW: strategic partnership by-law 
Bylaw for Collingwood.DOCX 

fO fease see attached. Ed oo issue with some of our changes so we 
n he " '' 11-&hlre O'l'ttre reements. 

Ron 

From: Ron Clark 
Sent: January 19, 2012 6:26 PM 
To: 'Ed Houghton' 
Cc: Corrine Kennedy 
Subject: RE: strategic partnership by-law 

Revised to remove para. 4. 

From: Ron Clark 
Sent: January 19, 2012 6:14 PM 
To: 'Ed Houghton' 
Cc: Corrine Kennedy 
Subject: RE: strategic partnership by-law 

Here is a revised draft of the by-law, for your review and comment. 

ARB0000234 

tn 10 n 1t and rem ove the focus 

Let me know if you would like it blacklfned against the draft you emailed to me below or to the previous draft 
we provided . 

Ron 

From: Ed Houghton [mailto:ehoughton@collus.com] 
Sent: January 19, 2012 5:03 PM 
To: Ron Clark 
Subject: FW: strategic partnership by-law 

Mr. Eel Houghton, President & CEO 

Collingvvood Utility Services Corp. 
P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road 
Collingwood, ON 
L9Y 3Z5 
Phone: 705-445~1800, 2222 
Fax: 705~445-·2549 

Email: ehoughton@collus.com 

- ---·---- ------··· 
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Important Notice: This message is intended only for tl1e use of the person to whom ic is addressed, and may contain information 
which is privileged •1nd confidential If you are not the intended recipi.ent, you are hereby notifi.ed that distribution or copying th.is 
message is strictlv orohibited. If you received this in error, 1)kase notify the sender and delete the oli54inal messa(J.e and attachments. 

•·•••••••••••••••···};.:, .•.••..............•.••.• ,.•ll: ••. ~,· •••••••••..•..•.•. . ........ . ,.,,,,,,·,,,,,,,,,,,·,·,·,·,·,·,·,·,,·,·,, ·,·,·,·,·.· •.. •,•,• .. •,• ... •.·,w.·.•,w.•,v.,,.,,.,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,w,•;,_.,,_.J • . ... , .. , .• ,,,,,,, ,,,,,,,, ,,,,, ,•,, ,,,,,,,, ......... ,,,,,,,·,·,·, ·,·, ·, ·, ·.v,•,•,w,•,'.'.'.'.'.'.','•'•"'·'·'•'''·''_._...,,,,,, .••••••• •••••••• ,.,h . • ••••••••••..••.•.•••••••• ·.·.C:• .. ·.·.·.·. ·.·.·.·.·.•.·.·.•.·.·.·.·.•.•.·.·.~· .· . .,,,u,.•.•.•,•,•,w-r.-.·.~..._.,_ 

From: Kim Wingrove 
Sent: January-19-12 7:08 AM 
To: Sara Almas 
Cc: Ed Houghton; Leo Longo 
Subject: strategic partnership by-law 

Sara, attached is the draft by-law for inclusion in the Jan 23 council agenda. I have h!ghlighted 2 areas. One, a holding 
spot for the Whereas clause that provides the statutory authority for the transaction. I believe this is coming from Aird 
and Berlis. I also highlighted "and the same" text In the last paragraph. Not sure what that means and wanted 
confirmation that it Is correct. 

Kim 
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BY-LAW No. 2012-XXX. 
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
COLLINGWOOD UTILITY SERVICES CORP. ("CUS'') TO POWERSTREAM 

INC. , A SHAREHOLDERS AGREEMENT IN RESPECT OF CUS AND 
RELATED MATTERS 

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
transaction (the "Transaction") wherein the Town will sell 50% of its share.s in the issued 
capital of CUS (the "Shares") to PowerStream Inc. ("PowerStream"), pursuant to a share 
purchase agreement (the "Share Purchase Agreement") and enter into an agreement 
respecting the governance, shareholdings and related matters of and regarding CUS (the 
"Unanimous Shareholders Agreement'') , each of the draft Share Purchase Agreement and 
the Unanimous Shareholder Agreement having been provided to Council and approved by 
CUS; 

AND WHEREAS it i~ in the interest of the Town and CUS to enter into the Share Purchase 
Agreement, to approve the Transaction contemplated thereby, and following the fulfillment 
of and completion of certain conditions precedent set out therein, sell the Shares and enter 
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
Shareholders Agreement with PowerStream , once those agreements are in a form 
and content to the satisfaction of the Mayor. 

3. THAT the Mayor or the Clerk be authorized, for and on behalf of the Town, to 
execute the Share Purchase Agreement and the Unanimous Shareholders 
Agreement, with such changes as they may consider reasonable, and to execute all 
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
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ENACTED AND PASSED this day of ; 2012. 

MAYOR 

CLERK 
11741870.5 
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